
REFERENCE FORM (V4)
Direct Payments Support Service 

Peterborough City Council
REFERENCE NUMBER: PCCA0014
	Tenderers Name: ENTER TENDERER’S NAME HERE



Direct Payments Support Service; the above tenderer has given your details as a referee willing to complete this reference form.
If there are any queries regarding this form, please contact the Procurement Officer detailed below –
Procurement Officer: Wayne Stott Peterborough City Council
Email: wayne.stott@peterborough.gov.uk
Telephone: 01733 384609

	Brief Description of Contract:
	The objective of this procurement is to source suitably qualified and experienced providers, who are able to conduct our Direct Payments Support Service for Peterborough City Council


	Please place a tick in the appropriate box
	YES
	NO

	Has the tenderer’s organisation undertaken a similar contract for ENTER THE ORGANISATION NAME THAT THIS REFERENCE IS ADDRESSED TO HERE, to that required for this tender, in full or in part?
	
	


If you answered “YES” to the above, please would you provide the following information? 
	Project/contract description and scope of duties carried out

	


	Contract Value (Per annum)
	£

	Date of commencement of contract
	

	Period of contract
	Months/years

	How many contracts of the above nature has this organisation undertaken for you? 
	


	The four questions below ask about specific aspects of the tenderer’s performance. Please would you answer by placing a tick in the acceptable or unacceptable box and enter some brief comments to add context to the answers?

	
	
	Acceptable
	Unacceptable
	Comments

	1
	Does/did this Tenderer comply with the service specification in relation to service delivery?
	
	
	

	2
	Does/did this Tenderer achieve the deadlines you specified?
	
	
	

	3
	What is the Tenderer’s track record for submitting management information? 
	
	
	

	4
	How well did/does the Tenderer communicate with all the relevant stakeholders. Including - Recipients of the service, families, staff and other organisations
	
	
	


	Please would you answer the following two questions by placing a tick in the Yes or No boxes
	YES
	NO

	Are there any unresolved performance issues with this organisation?
	
	

	Would you recommend the employment of this organisation again?
	
	


	Please feel free to enter any comments you think are appropriate in the space provided below (use an additional page/s if you require).

	


Please return of the completed reference to wayne.stott@peterborough.gov.uk by: 12 June 2017
If you require any further information in relation to this request please contact the Procurement Officer, Wayne Stott via the above e-mail address or telephone 01733 384609. 
Your reply will, of course, be treated in the strictest confidence. I would also be obliged if you would provide the following details:
Name:………………………………………………………………………………………………….

Designation:…………………………………………………………………………………………..

Telephone Number:………………………………………………………………………………….

Email address:………………………………………………………………………………………..

For and on behalf of:…………………………………………………………………………………
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 Serco in Confidence
 Serco in Confidence
 Serco in Confidence

